

John Kennedy

From: Harrington Tim-QA1213 [Tim.Harrington@motorola.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 3:04 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Wise Joe-Q13498; Ullsmith Dave-W17520; DeSoto, Kurt
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

The emission type should be WCDMA
The emission designator should be F9W
The bandwidth needs to be 5MHZ

Thanks,

Tim Harrington
Lab - Systems Engineering
Motorola
600 N. US 45
Libertyville, IL. 60048
PH: 847-523-1571
Mobile: 847-308-0966

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:36 PM
To: Harrington Tim-QA1213
Cc: Wise Joe-Q13498; Ullsmith Dave-W17520; DeSoto, Kurt
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

Mr. Harrington,

Please choose a specific number for the second symbol instead of X in the emission GXW (reference 47 CFR, Part 2.201).

From: Harrington Tim-QA1213 [mailto:Tim.Harrington@motorola.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 4:25 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Wise Joe-Q13498; Ullsmith Dave-W17520
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

John,

This is the information you requested from me. Contact information is below.

All we requested, was for an existing license (call sign WD2XGD) to be modified to include Libertyville, IL. As of now, it covers only the Arlington Heights area. This would be for the 1710-1755 MHz frequencies. We are already covered for our 2100 MHz frequencies under the license (call sign WB2XCJ)

If you have other questions feel free to contact me.

Tim Harrington

9/20/2007

Lab - Systems Engineering
Motorola
600 N. US 45
Libertyville, IL. 60048
PH: 847-523-1571
Mobile: 847-308-0966

From: Marvin John-QVMK87
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: Harrington Tim-QA1213
Subject: FW: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 11:08 AM
To: Marvin John-QVMK87
Subject: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

Mr. John Marvin,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation please report the new point-of-contact at Motorola who will be responsible for this application.

As you requested, the link to our website is: <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/>

You can access the details of this application by using either Generic Search or the Amend/Complete Application icons.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

9/20/2007